
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

County of Pulaski, Virginia 

143 Third St. NW 

Pulaski, VA 24301 

Phone:540/994-2433 

Dear Local Independent Arts Organization: 

PULASKI 
COUNTY 

R G •� A 

The County of Pulaski, VA is eligible to receive $4,500 from the VA Commission for the Arts Creative 

Communities Partnership Grants program to facilitate new and innovative art projects or services which 

engage the community and have the potential to advance cultural presence, awareness, and 

connections. This grant is traditionally matched with local funding for a total $9,000 grant pool. 

Project grant funds may assist local independent arts organizations in the County with the production of 

high-quality creative arts activities, the creation of new work, operating support for new and emerging 

arts organizations, the expansion of successful arts programs, and services to the field. Projects can be 

in any artistic discipline and on any scale. These funds may not be used for general operating support 

for established organizations, may not total more than 30% of an organization's income, and may not 

match payments to performers. 

If your organization is interested in being considered for a grant during the fiscal year beginning July 1, 

2022, please submit the following to Diane Newby, Finance Director, by February 1, 2022: 

• Evidence of non-profit status (existing or pending)
• Sources of revenue and planned expenditures
• Specific amount requested and details about the program(s) which will utilize the funds
• Impact if requested funds are not awarded
• How your organization will acknowledge the County's contribution for which funding is

requested

Also, if you received funding during the current fiscal year, please also detail how the funds were utilized 

and the number of participants which were served by the program. 

Please contact me at 540-994-2433 or dnewby@pulaskicounty.org with any questions you have. 

Regards, 

!Xamz� 
Diane Newby 

Finance Director 

















FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

County of Pulaski, Virginia 

143 Third St. NW 

Pulaski, VA 24301 

Phone:540/994-2433 

Jeff McCoy, Director of Theater Arts

Pulaski County High School 

5414 Cougar Trail Road

Dublin, VA 24084 

Dear Local Independent Arts Organization: 

� 

PULASKI 
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The County of Pulaski, VA is eligible to receive $4,500 from the VA Commission for the Arts Creative 

Communities Partnership Grants program to facilitate new and innovative art projects or services which 

engage the community and have the potential to advance cultural presence, awareness, and 

connections. This grant is traditionally matched with local funding for a total $9,000 grant pool. 

Project grant funds may assist local independent arts organizations in the County with the production of 

high-quality creative arts activities, the creation of new work, operating support for new and emerging 

arts organizations, the expansion of successful arts programs, and services to the field. Projects can be 

in any artistic discipline and on any scale. These funds may not be used for general operating support 

for established organizations, may not total more than 30% of an organization's income, and may not 

match payments to performers. 

If your organization is interested in being considered for a grant during the fiscal year beginning July 1, 

2022, please submit the following to Diane Newby, Finance Director, by February 1, 2022: 

• Evidence of non-profit status (existing or pending)
• Sources of revenue and planned expenditures
• Specific amount requested and details about the program(s) which will utilize the funds
• Impact if requested funds are not awarded
• How your organization will acknowledge the County's contribution for which funding is

requested

Also, if you received funding during the current fiscal year, please also detail how the funds were utilized 

and the number of participants which were served by the program. 

Please contact me at 540-994-2433 or dnewby@pulaskicounty.org with any questions you have. 

Regards, 

� mwfri 
Diane Newby cf 
Finance Director 




